Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Kennet Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN

Date: Wednesday 17 June 2015

Time: 10.00 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence - Mr Pawel Pastusiak - Naan

Kebab, Trowbridge

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, Tel 01225 713015 or email
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road,
Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Nick Blakemore Clir Pip Ridout
Clir Ernie Clark

Reserve Member

To be confirmed.

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 16)

To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Naan Kebab,
11 The Halve, Trowbridge made by Pawel Pastusiak.

5a Appendix 1a - New Premises Application form (Pages 17 - 34)

5b Appendix 1b - Location map and photographs (Pages 35 - 38)

5c Appendix 2 - Map showing locations of other Late Night
Refreshment Premises (Pages 39 - 40)

5d Appendix 3 - Email confirming the new timings (Pages 41 - 42)

5e Appendix 4 - Email received from the Town Council (Pages 43 - 46)

5f Appendix 5 - Relevant representations (Pages 47 - 52)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsivie Courcil

~————"->. Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2.  The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

17 JUNE 2015

Application for a Premises Licence; Naan Kebab, 11 The Halve, Trowbridge,
Wiltshire, BA14 8SD

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Naan Kebab,
11 The Halve, Trowbridge made by Pawel Pastusiak.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Naan Kebab, 11 The
Halve, Trowbridge has been made by Pawel Pastusiak for which 2 relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3  The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii)) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

2.5 On 22 April 2015 an application for a New Premises Licence was received and
accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6

The application as originally applied for was as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of late night refreshment 23:00-01:00 Sunday — Thursday
23:00 - 03:00 Friday & Saturday

2.7

A copy of the application from Pawel Pastusiak is attached as Appendix 1a
with a location map and photographs of the kebab van attached as Appendix
1b.

The other premises which are licensed for Late Night Refreshment within the
vicinity of the application address are detailed as follows:

Premises Licensed Hours for Days
Late Night
Refreshment

The Charcoal Grill, 3-4 Church 23:00 - 03:00 Sunday — Thursday
Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8DR 23:00 - 04:30 Friday & Saturday

Chicoland Express, 31 Roundstone 23:00 - 00:00 Sunday — Thursday

Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8DE 23:00 - 03:00 Friday & Saturday

Golden Wok, 50 Eastbourne Road, 23:00 - 00:00 Daily

Trowbridge, BA14 7THW

3.1

3.2

3.3

A map showing the locations of the above premises is attached as Appendix
2,

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period no relevant representations have been received
from Responsible Authorities. 2 relevant representations have been received
from interested parties.

Representations Received

e CliIr Peter Fuller, 30 Heather Shaw, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7JS
e Trowbridge Town Council, The Civic Centre, St Stephens Place,
Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8AH

Page 14




3.4 Responsible Authorities
No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

3.5 After the consultation period ended the applicant amended the timings on the
application for late night refreshment to the following:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of late night refreshment 23:00 - 00:00 Daily
A copy of the email confirming the new timings on the application is attached
as Appendix 3.

3.6  This information was forwarded onto both parties who made representation to
see if the amendment would alleviate concerns raised. At the time of this
report both parties confirmed that they would like their representation to
remain valid.

A copy of the emails received from both parties is attached as Appendix 4.

3.7 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Noise disruption Prevention of Public | Yes
Nuisance
Suitability of location Public Safety Yes
Anti social behaviour Prevention of Crime | Yes
and Disorder

3.8  The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 5.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2 The Applicant, and all persons who have made representation have been

informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

Page 15




4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Teresa Bray

Public Protection Officer (Licensing) Tel: 01249 706413

Date of report: 1 June 2015

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

New Premises Application form

Location map and photographs

Map showing locations of other Late Night Refreshment Premises
Email confirming the new timings

Email received from the Town Council

Relevant representations

Page 16



Agenda Item 5a

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

11 THE HALE

Post town ‘72?_ oW P ’%TE Postcode @7‘} 5 9 P,

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * E/ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asa limited company [] please complete section B)
ii.  as a partnership [ please complete section B)
iii.  as an unincorporated association or (] please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club []  please complete section (B)
d) a charity [] please complete section (B)

Page 17



g)

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

[0  please complete section (B)
[0 please complete section (B)
0

please complete section (B)

[0  please complete section (B)

[  please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

O
O

Mr E/ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname % Sm 5_[4/ /Q

First names th

I am 18 years old or over

|E/ Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

M THE HILvE

Post town //,QOLJ BQ |:D6’§—

Postcode @7 u&s ) p

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 18

v 0
_________§




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names /
I am 18 years old or over D/Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town / Postcode

Daytime contact teleplytﬁumber

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name /

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnegsfiip, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (ifay/

E-mail address (optiff)nal}

Page 19




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? | / |;f| Z (! ; | > Iﬁ ,il

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM

want it to end? | | l/|/] | | | |
>

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intendAo carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of theALicensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking ye§, fill in box A)

b) films (if tickipg yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor spgrting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
li¥e music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O OooOoo0oo0dgdan

h)

Page 20




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

[

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors |
Day Start Finish //goth O
Mon Please give further details here (please read gyidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
.................................. note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
------- performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
/ the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun

Page 21




B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors L
note 2)
Outdoors ]

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please péad guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sat /

Sun

" exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 22




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

State any seasonal variations fér indoor sporting events (please read

guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 23




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments lace indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors (]

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

81ease read guidance note Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish | Bon O

Mon Please give further details here (please read-Guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
- or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 24




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed § for the performance of live music (please
---------------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
----------------- formance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

_{on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun

Page 25




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidafice note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations fér the playing of recorded music (please
------ read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

) e layin recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 26




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2)

Indoors

Outdoors

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance

Wed

Thur

guidance note 4)

1 the performance of dance (please read

Fri

Sun

Non staﬁard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

----------------- ~eeeeeeeof performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
tiE ieft; Elease list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Page 27




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

/ Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please réad guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonalvariations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

---------------------------------- at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 28




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors B/
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon o | w1 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

[ OTE MeHT REFPESHMENT
o sy

Wed 1 pu Ao

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

/i

i /MFM 2 aM

. 77{"’"‘{ Danr

Sun 77}7"4 /IC?M

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/H,

Page 29



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises O
(please read guidance note
6) Off the
premises O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please read
------------------ guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you in;e_ﬁd to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times #6 those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidanet note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the jidividual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Address

/

Postcodg/ l

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 30




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

YHEM WiLL BE No sensSous
VIR IATToNS

Day Start Finish

Mon L~

]

Tue

Wed \Gon 1 2epE

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

s QpM,,__, "ff;ﬂ

ublic at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

i (fp/w Ui

“t Lo %ﬂ'

Sun (_l, P/"l %’%
T

A AsovE- (T Ll P2 eNLM
As CTIRVLBTED,

dan

Page 31




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

BECOWE 1TSS SUFPLYING— 1 PEMAND THAT (5 el
MET N TTVE ALEA AT WILL B VERY PPuLAL—
QUi CKLY.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Juﬂf weouvp THE CaRrMNEZ R BUGNESS
THE (S THE MAIN Policé smoTion) | AlE
groTIoN AND cuER HEAD CCTV,

¢) Public safety

CeT Bock oM AN Lo No Con@iron/
COSED By ATEors o o Lord POARKING-

d) The prevention of public nuisance

UBK  Psiivg o To PE HusRE oF
SONRouNOINES IND To KESP NoISE TO &
MIN MU .

e) The protection of children from harm
CHILOREY WiLL ONW BZ ATTEMDINGS EXRLY M
SVENM QS UITH KESPNABLE ADUCT BUuYIN 6

T,

Page 32



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® T have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® Thave enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® T understand that I must now advertise my application.

OO0 O0ORK

®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
pacity.

Signature of applic
If signing on behal

Signature

Date

Capacity ?MC/JE(/ RAST o4 £

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

J—

Signature

Date _—

Capacity S

Page 33




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

1 THE HAve

Post town [WU@M‘DG& | Postcode ’ GAILES P

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 34




Land Registry
Official copy of
title plan

Title number WT258670

Ordnance Survey map reference ST8558SE
Scale 1:1250

Administrative area WILTSHIRE

1y
Ao e

L

_Crown Copyipht
a6 g

Froduced by Land Registiy. “Reproduction in whale or in pait is prohi

ed without the prior writte

N
,f‘ '.‘"

tpermission of Pfdnun:e Survey. Licence Number 100026316,
T s i o |




.ouﬂ._

LR RN

GBRAYEREW

: ANy

. : ,_.;:x,..._

yy b A R TR
AR TR B T

A Lt
e .f__ &‘“

t

L)







--]
<q
-]
|
X
z
| 4
!
y 4

|
-]
[}
i
.
i
i
|
[ )
'
|
i




Agenda Item 5c

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5d

Hi Teresa
Confirming that Pawel has now changed the hours of trading applied for at 11 The Halve, to 4pm —
12 midnight seven days a week.

Kind regards
Chris Scrivens

Proactive Learning Centre
41 Roundstone Street
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8DE

Tel: 01225 777070
Mobile: 07561391976

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not to read or disclose the
contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or take copies of them. If you
receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-
mail and any attachments are protected by international copyright law.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5e

Teresa,

Having consulted with committee members I can confirm that the Town Council's OBJECTION
remains, which is based upon the unsuitability of the location and not just the hours of operation.

I can confirm that I will be attending the hearing on behalf of the Town Council

Lance

From: Bray, Teresa [Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 May 2015 11:38

To: Lance Allan

Subject: Late Night Refreshment application. 11 The Halve

Good morning Lance
| hope this finds you well.

I have been in conversations with the person representing the applicant for the above application
which you made a representation against.

The applicant has now decided to change the times he is applying for which are set out below in the
hope that this may alleviate any concerns that the Council may have.

The applicant is suggesting he now closes at daily at midnight rather than the 1am and 3am close as
previously stated on his application.

Please consider the new application times and let me know if you would like to proceed with your
objection or if you would like to withdraw.

Currently a hearing is booked for 17t June and the paperwork giving details of the time and place of
the hearing will be sent to you today.

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Direct Dial: 01249 706413
Internal: 21413
Work Mobile: 07827 976810

From: Info [mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk]
Sent: 28 May 2015 09:47

To: Bray, Teresa

Subject: 11 The Halve

Importance: High

Hi Teresa
Confirming that Pawel has now changed the hours of trading applied for at 11 The Halve, to 4pm —
12 midnight seven days a week.

Kind regards

Page 43


mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk

Chris Scrivens

Proactive Learning Centre
41 Roundstone Street
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8DE

Tel: 01225 777070
Mobile: 07561391976

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not to read or disclose the
contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or take copies of them. If you
receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-
mail and any attachments are protected by international copyright law.

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox.
Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to
ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and
any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be
taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-
virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail
transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail
address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in
writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 44



Teresa

Many thanks for your note. Pleased to hear that applicant is reducing the hours applied for,
however,would still wish to maintain my objections to the use of this particular site.

Will drop your Pro-forma into County Hall later today.

Regards

Peter Fuller

From: Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk

To: Peter Fuller

Subject: Late Night Refreshment application. 11 The Halve
Date: Thu, 28 May 2015 12:48:58 +0000

Good Afternoon Clir Fuller
| hope this finds you well.

As discussed on the phone | have been in conversations with the person representing the
applicant for the above application which you made a representation against.

The applicant has now decided to change the times he is applying for which are set out
below in the hope that this may alleviate any concerns that you may have.

The applicant is suggesting he now closes daily at midnight rather than the 1am and 3am
close as previously stated on his application.

Please consider the new application times and let me know if you would like to proceed
with your objection or if you would like to withdraw.

Currently a hearing is booked for 17t" June and the paperwork giving details of the time and
place of the hearing will be sent to you today.

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Direct Dial: 01249 706413
Internal: 21413
Work Mobile: 07827 976810

From: Info [mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk]
Sent: 28 May 2015 09:47

Page 45


mailto:Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk

To: Bray, Teresa
Subject: 11 The Halve
Importance: High

Hi Teresa
Confirming that Pawel has now changed the hours of trading applied for at 11 The Halve, to
4pm — 12 midnight seven days a week.

Kind regards
Chris Scrivens

Proactive Learning Centre
41 Roundstone Street
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8DE

Tel: 01225 777070
Mobile: 07561391976

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not to read or disclose the
contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or take copies of them. If you
receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-
mail and any attachments are protected by international copyright law.

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your
inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the
contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire
Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by
this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and
should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or
attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses
resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent
to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council
will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 46



Agenda Item 5f

Wiltshire Council

~———>_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which ; ; . — ; y .
Representation is being made ' I TH E H AI—V = T2 a*"“gEI ﬁ(fb

Your Name LA‘!\H_/{E A’ w q j

THE CiVie CENTRE
s STePHENS PLACE
TLONR R DGR R A 344

Postal Address

Are you:

= An individual?
- A person who operates a business?
= Aperson representing residents or businesses? v

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing “TE O~ %12 Dot TOK COUNCIi

residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. TUE S17TE IS CLosE Tu RESidanNAL

To prevent public nuisance P OPBQT] ES ANQ is Litcervd 710
AJsE NOISE  AnND  0n+HeR

D 20D A
DSTUCBANCE -

Page 47



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

4. THE SIiTE 1S B DIsTRACTON

. 1O
Public Safety W{ T O ’\' F) QO;&‘D JU

NCT o~

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

TRANSER D 4 PelANENT  SHOP
UNIT

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document

circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Repre

Signature ........

Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 48

Date22L+ 207 S— .

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council



Wiltshire Council

S —=_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the
notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which 11 The Halve, Trowbridge

Representation is being made

Your Name Peter Fuller

Postal Address 30 Heather Shaw, Trowbridge.BA14 7JS

Contact Telephone Number _

Are you:

¢ Anindividual? XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
* A person representing residents or businesses?

® A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing Authority)?

Town Councillor for adjacent area
If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed below.
Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your Representation.
If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

Page 49



2. Currently operating with flashng lights to attract
To prevent public nuisance business.

Adjacent to housing and elderly persons apartments in
Yerbury Street.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. Will attract late night revellers to a primarily

To prevent crime and disorder residential area.

4, Flashing lights distraction to traffic on nearby roads.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

Premises available for rent in nearby
Marlborough Buildings,whilst not ideal,has
previously been used for the sale of 'take
away'hot food.

Applicant should obtain a Planning Consent
before operating anywhere!

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors will
generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this initial
Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’'s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made relevant
Representations.

Signature ... N oo Date...22nd
April,2015................l



Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council Office listed
below:

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the rest of
the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1a - New Premises Application form
	5b Appendix 1b - Location map and photographs
	5c Appendix 2 - Map showing locations of other Late Night Refreshment Premises
	5d Appendix 3 - Email confirming the new timings
	5e Appendix 4 - Email received from the Town Council
	Appendix 4 - Email from Town Councillor

	5f Appendix 5 - Relevant representations
	APPENDIX 5 - OBJECTION - Naan Kebab Town Cllr_Redacted




